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The History of Our Church

aPrior to the American Revolutionary War, in the village of Kingston, now known as Conway, there was

Presbyterian church on the western bank of Kingston Lake, a tributary of the Waccamaw River. The first church

building of record was a brick structure which was located in a grove of Live Oak trees on Kingston bluff and faced

west, up present-day Third Avenue. Records indicate that Rev. John Baxter occasionally preached here prior to

1754. The first known regular pastor of this church was Rev. William Donaldson, who was ordained by the

Pennsylvania Presbytery. He served Kingston from 1756 until the time of his death in 1759. The churchyard, on

either side of the original brick sanctuary, served as the "village burial grounds". Although few grave stones are
extant, the churchyard is full of graves and was closed for burials in 1904, with one exception. The old colonial

building is believed to have been destroyed in a "great storm" around 1813.

Although records are incomplete, it appears that for an unknown number of years prior to 1855, there was

no organized Presbyterian congregation in the village of Kingston/Conwayborough/Conwayboro. In May of 1858,

a new sanctuary, built in the Greek Revival style, was completed adjacent to the site of the colonial church. The

new structure was a white, wood frame building measuring 51 by 35 feet with a ceiling height of 21 feet. Across

the front of the building was a piazza supported by four large square columns. The windows featured full length

exterior shutters painted green. Inside, across the back of the sanctuary and above the narthex, was a balcony. That
structure is our current sanctuary.

In 1931, the church building was enlarged by the addition of classrooms to the rear of the sanctuary,
including a small "fellowship hall" in the lower level. To make the new brick addition and the old portion of the

building harmonious, both were covered with plaster and the shutters removed, although latter replaced.

In 1956, an Educational Building was built in the south end of the old village burial ground and adjacent to

the site of the original colonial sanctuary. This building serves as the church office, and contains the "Ladies
Parlor" and a Fellowship Hall. The rear of this building overlooks Kingston Lake, and along the riverside is a

fenced-in children's playground.

A renovation of the sanctuary was done in 1962. At that time, the original pews were replaced with the

present ones, the sanctuary was carpeted, the wooden porch was replaced with a brick porch, and the present

steeple was constructed to replace the old one which had been added in the late 1800s and damaged by Hurricane

Hazel in 1954.

In 1977, the construction of an additional building (now used as youth classrooms and a children's nursery,

was begun on a site just south of the Educational Building and Fellowship Hall, and north of the site of the historic

"Kingston Ferry" and "Government Shipyard" (now the lower parking lot).

In 1980, Kingston Presbyterian Church was placed in the American Presbyterian/Reformed Historical Sites

Register. In 1986, the cemetery was placed in the National Register of Historic Places and in 2009, the sanctuary

was also added to the National Register of Historic Places.

Original cornerstone inscriptions: "A Presbyterian Church Edifice erected A.D. 1858 Otis Eaton Master Builder"

[Masonic emblem in center]

Added inscription: "Extended 1930, Renovated 1962"
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